Minutes of the Financial Bid Evaluation for selecting the TPA/ISA for AB PM-JAY-KASP Private Hospital Claims Processing for the policy year 2021-22, held through online at State Health Agency, Kerala on 31/07/2021.

Officers Present:

- 1. Dr. Rajan N. Khobragade IAS, Principal Secretary, Health & Family Welfare Department
- 2. Dr. Rathan U. Kelkar IAS, Executive Director, State Health Agency, Kerala
- 3. Smt. Lija L J, Under Secretary, Finance Department. For Principal Secretary, Finance (Expenditure) Department.
- 4. Mr. Santhosh Kumar G. V, Under Secretary, Planning & Economic Affairs Department, For Principal Secretary, Planning & Economic Affairs Department.
- 5. Shri. Shaji Wilson, Deputy Director for Director, State Insurance Department
- 6. Shri. S. Harikumar, Joint Director, Finance & Administration, State Health Agency
- 7. Dr. E. Bijoy, Joint Director, Operations, State Health Agency

Meeting commenced at 11.00 am. At the very outset a very warm welcome was extended to all the officials and the representatives of the bidders. Dr. Rathan U. Kelkar IAS, Executive Director, State Health Agency, Kerala instructed to proceed with tender opening procedures. The committee informed that the names of the following TPA/ISA participating in the tender for implementing AB PM-JAY-KASP in the State for servicing private hospital claims for the forthcoming policy year 2021-22 were participated for technical evaluation.

- 1. Medi Assist Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd (B-1)
- 2. Family Health Plan Insurance TPA Ltd (B-2)
- 3. Vidal Health Insurance TPA Pvt.Ltd (B-3)
- 4. Paramount Health Services and Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd (B-4)
- 5. Medsave Health Insurance TPA Pvt. Ltd. (B-5)
- 6. MDIndia Health Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd (B-6)

The committee instructed to provide additional documents as follows during technical committees evaluation conducted on 28/07/2021

- 1. Medi Assist Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd (B-1)
 - Power of Attorney for Rs 600 to be produced. (Rectifiable error)
- 2. Paramount Health Services and Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd (B-4)

- Proof of true certified copy of company experience from respective States or Insurance Companies for whom they have serviced the claims may be provided if they become L-1 and state decided to award the Contract.
- Supporting document for Proof of number of claims serviced and amount for financial year 2020-21. (Rectifiable error)
- 3. Medsave Health Insurance TPA Pvt. Ltd. (B-5)
 - Proof of true certified copy of company experience from respective States or Insurance Companies for whom they have serviced the claims may be provided if they become L-1 and state decided to award the Contract.

As per the technical committee instruction, Medi Assist Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd and Paramount Health Services and Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd submitted the documents for rectifiable errors. The committee verified the document and approved for their participation in financial bid evaluation.

The committee evaluated the financial bids of the TPA/ISA and all the bids were found responsive and in order. The rates quoted are

Sl.No.	Name of the TPA/ISA	Fee excluding Tax (Rs.)	Fee including Tax (Rs.)	Bid Rank
1	Medi Assist Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd	57.68	68.06	L-6
2	Family Health Plan Insurance TPA Ltd	25.47	30.05	L-2
3	Vidal Health TPA Pvt. Ltd	22.99	27.13	L-1
4	Paramount Health Services and Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd	35.00	41.31	L-3
5	Medsave Health Insurance TPA Pvt. Ltd.	36.00	42.48	L-4
6	MDIndia Health Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd	53.88	63.58	L-5

The L1 bidder as per the quote submitted by the TPA/ISA is Vidal Health Insurance TPA private limited. The financial bid evaluation result will be published on the website and the bidders can raise their comments with in 48hrs to the official email address of SHA (statehealthagencykerala@gmail.com).

The permanent high-level committee constituted for evaluation of technical as well financial bid will convene for the selection meeting and submit the recommendations to the Government.

The selection meeting is scheduled on 02/08/2021 at 4.00 PM.

Meeting ended at 12.00 PM.

Dr Byoy . E Joint Director (Operations), SHA

Online approved by Executive Director, SHA